SUMMARY MINUTES FOR THE POLICE COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE

Chairperson Diane Kulik called the Police Community Relations Committee meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., at City Council Chambers, Greenville, NC.

INTRODUCTION OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Chairperson Diane Kulik asked each committee member and city staff to introduce themselves.

Committee members present:

Greg Rubel, District 3

Scott Snyder, District 4

Carol Bass, District 5

Diane Kulik, Chairperson

Jermaine McNair, Mayoral

Gregory Barrett, District 1

<u>City Staff Members present:</u>

Deputy Chief Ted Sauls Christi Williamson

Sgt. Dale Mills Devinder Culver Billie Jo Viverette

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chairperson Diane Kulik asked for a motion for approval of the agenda. A motion was made and seconded. The agenda was unanimously approved by the committee.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Chairperson Diane Kulik asked for a motion for approval of the March 13th, 2018 Minutes. A motion was made and seconded. The minutes were unanimously approved by the committee.

MISSION AND PURPOSE OF MEETING

Chairperson Diane Kulik read the Police Community Relations Committee mission statement.

Diane introduced Kimberly Robb, Pitt County District Attorney, and asked her to introduce all the Assistant District Attorneys that are present.

Kimberly thanked everyone for coming. She introduced the assistant district attorneys present, and spoke briefly about the attorneys that were unable to attend.

She stated that the Assistant District Attorneys were:

Clark Everett Caroline Lawler Glenn Perry Anthony Futtrell
Jarrett Pittman
David Wyatt
Jay Saunders
Chris Johnson
Philip Entzminger
Hailey Bunce
Marisa Price
Brandon Atwood
Jonathan Jacobowski
Alex Visser

Clark Everett discussed the Sentencing Chart handout that was given to everyone in attendance. He also discussed the Structured Sentencing Act which was implemented in 1994. He explained that this act created a system that prioritized violent crimes verses nonviolent crimes. He stated that it provided a more precise system of sentences that were applied, according to the nature of the crime.

Jarrette Pittman discussed the many aspects of arrests; probable causes, misdemeanors verses felony arrests. He also discussed a handout that was given out, which listed information on bonds, purposes of bonds, and releasing by posting bonds.

Caroline Webb discussed the process of working cases of violent crimes, gang crimes, and felony crimes.

Kimberly Robb discussed the process of jury selection, the trial process, and the detailed procedures of reaching a verdict for each crime.

David Wyatt discussed the probation process and the repercussions of violating probation conditions. He discussed the rehabilitation process that is provided and sometimes demanded as part of an individual's probation conditions.

There were a few questions asked for clarification of the processes. Then a motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.